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From: nafisuddin.khan/Juit
To: juit_all@juit.ac.in
Cc: all_faculty@juit.ac.in, all_hod@juit.ac.in, samirdev.gupta/Juit@juit.ac.in,
vinod, kumar/JUIt@Jmt ac.in, reglstrar/Jwt@Jult ac.in
Date: Monday, November 26, 2018 10:48AM
Subject: Talk of Officials of BHABHA ATOMIC RESEARCH CENTRE (BARC) with Final Year

Students - Nov 27, 2018

Dear Recipient,

It is to inform you all that officials of BHABHA ATOMIC RESEARCH CENTRE (BARC) is
conducting an orientation program for final year students in JUIT campus.
The program has been scheduled on November 27, 2018 (10 AM - 12 AM) in LT -3.

The topics of the orientation program are:

1. Roll of Research Reactor in Development of Nuclear Technology.
2. Career Opportunity in the Department of Atomic Energy.

I request all the faculty members if interested may please attend the program.

And, moreover, please encourage the final year students to attend the program.

The attendance of the students of that particular time will be communicated to the respective
faculty members.

Regards,

Dr. Nafis U. Khan.

oordinator, ""fc'n"hc f‘q’i D! cemen «
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Student Attendance for the Talk by BARC offu:lals 27/ '.1 l201Q

S.No. |  RollNo. B status |
1 151002 |ADITYA THAKUR ECE -

2 151004 MANISHA SHARMA ECE
3 151007 ANUJ PURWAR ECE
4 151008 PARAS MITTAL ECE
5 151009 SAHAJ CHOPRA ' ECE
6 151009 SAHAJ CHOPRA ECE
7 151010 KARTIK BANTA ECE
8 151011 RITUL SINGH ECE
9 151012 JAGRITI TANDON ECE
10 151013 MOHIT PATEL ECE
11 151014 Prakhar Tiwari ECE
12 151015 MOHIT SACHDEVA ECE
13 151016 REETIKA MITTAL ECE
14 151017 AYUSHI AWASTHI ECE
15 151018 ISHITA ECE
16 151018 ISHITA ECE
17 151019 MAHIMA SURI ECE
18 151020 Bhavishya Pathak ECE
19 151021 RICHA BHARDWAJ ECE
20 151023 NIKHIL THAKUR ECE
21 151025 KARAN AHUJA ECE
22 151027 AKSHAT BHATNAGAR ECE
23 151028 KRITIKA CHAUDHARY ECE
24 151028 KRITIKA CHAUDHARY ECE
25 151028 KRITIKA CHAUDHARY ECE
26 151030 AJAY SINGH ECE
27 151031 MOHIT KUMAR GUPTA ECE
28 151034 PRASHANT ARYA ECE
29 151034 PRASHANT ARYA ECE
30 151034 PRASHANT ARYA ECE
31 151039 AMOGH MISHRA ECE
32 151040 RHEA KUKRETI ECE
33 151041 BHUMIKA GARG ECE
34 151042 JASLEEN KAUR ECE
35 151042 JASLEEN KAUR ECE
36 151043 MAHIMA PARASHAR ECE
37 151043 MAHIMA PARASHAR ECE
38 151044 DHRUV GARG ECE
39 151045 RAMNEET KAUR ECE
40 151047 PRAFULL RAINA ECE
41 151048 SANCHIT DANG ; ECE
42 151051 RISHI CHAWLA ECE
43 151053 HARSHIT JAIN ECE
44 151055 SACHIN TAKYAR ECE
45 N WJ\&151056 RUSHIL BHATNAGAR ECE
MO\ T 51050 [RIYA OHRI ECE
TI SABHERWAL ECE
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49 151064 DEEPANKAR MATHUR ECE
50 151065 PARTH DUBEY ECE
51 151066 GUNDEEP SINGH ECE
52 151067 Akrama Saifi ECE
53 151069 SMRITI THAKUR ECE
54 151070 Mahima Agarwal ECE
55 151077 NIKHIL VERMA ' ECE
56 151079 ABHINANDAN SHARMA ECE
57 151080 Shivam Verma ECE
58 151081 Shaurya Mehrotra ECE
59 151082 SIDDHIKA SETH ECE
60 151086 MANAN KASHMIRI ECE
61 151087 KRITTIKA TEWARI ECE
1 151206 HARDIK CHHABRA CSE
2 151207 SHUBHANK GUPTA CSE
3 151210 VANSH MAHAJAN CSE
4 151212 HIMANK JOG CSE
5 151215 PRASHANT CHAUHAN CSE
6 151218 SWASTIK CHUGH CSE
7 151219 ABHISHEK PUNDIR CSE
8 151223 PRITISH MUKHERJEE CSE
9 151225 AKHIL SAHOTA CSE
10 151227 SAHIL SHAMA CSE
11 151230 ARUSHI RASTOGI CSE
12 151231 VEDIKA GARG CSE
13 151232 SHIVAM SOOD CSE
14 151234 AYUSHI MANCHANDA CSE
15 151235 SHRIYA CHOPRA CSE
16 151237 AYUSH GUPTA CSE
17 151238 SHAMBHAWI PAL CSE
18 151239 IKJOT SINGH CSE
19 151240 SAMIKSHA GUPTA CSE
20 151241 VIPUL SINGH CSE
21 151242 SAKSHAM THAKUR CSE
22 151247 PAWAN PALARIYA CSE
23 151248 KARAN VIR SINGH PATHANIA CSE
24 151249 RISHAV SHARMA CSE
25 151250 SHREYA GUPTA CSE
26 151254 MANISH KUMAR SHARMA CSE
27 151257 ABHISHEK SONI CSE
28 151258 VARNITA SACHDEVA CSE
29 151261 LOKINDER SINGH MITTAL CSE
30 151262 KAMAL JEET SINGH ' CSE
31 151263 AYUSH KUMAR CSE
32 151265 ANSHUL CHAUHAN CSE
33 151266 KASHISH TANEJA CSE
34 151270 GOKARAN JINDAL GsE
35 151271 AMIT PATIAL i - ACSESN
36 151272 SANCHI THAREJA NN NS
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38 151282 ABHINAV THAKUR CSE
39 151283 NIKHIL SHARMA CSE
40 151285 ROHAN GUPTA CSE
41 151286 DEEPANSHU SHARMA CSE
42 151288 MOHIT SOOD CSE
43 151289 YOGESH KHURANA CSE
44 151290 PARV SHARMA CSE
45 151292 MAN MAYUR KAUR CSE
46 151293 SHUBHAM GUPTA CSE
47 151294 MANIKA CSE
48 151297 SAKSHI SHARMA CSE
49 151299 KARTIK SHARMA CSE
50 151300 SIDDHARTH MALIK CSE
51 151302 ASHUTOSH KUMAR SINGH - CSE
52 151309 SHUBHAM CSE
54 151314 DEEPANSHU SINGLA CSE
55 151315 SUMANYU NANDWANI CSE
56 151316 PRASHANT CHAUDHARY - CSE
57 151317 AYUSHI JAYASWAL CSE
58 151320 JAIPREET CHANDOK CSE
59 151322 MANIK NIJHAWAN CSE
60 151323 SUNEET KUMAR SINGH CSE
61 151324 SHIVAM SHARMA CSE
62 151326 ROHAN ARORA CSE
63 151328 AJAY RANA CSE
64 151333 PRASHANT UPADHYAY CSE
65 151334 VAIBHAV SINGH CSE
66 151336 KUNAL KUMAR CSE
67 151337 CHIRAG GUPTA CSE
68 151339 KRITI KHULLAR CSE
69 151340 MANISH CSE
70 151342 SHEFALI MALHOTRA CSE
71 151343 SUNAYNA CSE
72 151344 NITISH KUMAR CSE
73 151346 SAKSHI SHARMA CSE
74 151347 DANISH WADHWA CSE
75 151348 BRIJ NANDAN CSE
76 151349 PRIYANK AGARWAL CSE
77 151351 HARSHIT BHIMSARIA CSE
78 151352 HIMANI CSE
79 151355 UTKARSH KATIYAR CSE

CSE
81 151358 SOURABH CSE
482 151361 HIMANSHU KUSHWAHA CSE
83 151362 DIVAL SEHGAL CSE
84 151364 SHUBHAM RUHELA CSE
85 151368 |[ESHA JETHI CSE
86 151369 ——|MUSKAN CSE, ]
87 151870 —JRISHU VERMA =
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89 151376 DIVYA AMETA CSE
90 151378 AAKASH BALI CSE
91 151380 SHIVAM KARTIKAY CSE
92 151383 DHAIRYA AGARWAL CSE
93 151387 UJJWAL GUPTA CSE
94 151388 VIVEK GULERIA CSE
95 151390 YASH CHOWDHURY CSE
96 151391 DEVESH YADAV CSE
97 151394 TEJAN SHARMA CSE
98 151397 KANAV SINGLA CSE
99 151400 VAISHALI CSE
100 151401 BHARGAVI DOGRA CSE
101 151402 SAGAR GAUR CSE
102 151404 VASUDHA PANDEY CSE
103 151405 HARSH MASSAND CSE
104 151407 PARAS VERMA CSE
105 151411 AYUSHI DOGRA CSE
106 151412 HIMANSHU CHAUHAN CSE
107 151414 NIKESH CHAUHAN CSE
108 151415 PARUSHI SHARMA CSE
109 151416 AVINASH THAKUR CSE
110 151419 KANAV GUPTA CSE
111 151420 AYUSHMAT B SONI CSE
112 151423 RAJAT BHUSHAN CSE
113 151427 AASTHA CSE
114 151429 RIYA DHIMAN CSE
115 151451 ABIR SONI CSE
116 151452 AVIRAL SAINI CSE
117 151455 SHIVAM DHAWAN CSE
118 151456 CHANDAN PARTAP SINGH CSE
119 151457 NISHANT SEHGAL CSE
120 151459 PRASASTI CSE
121 151460 AAYUSH SINGLA CSE
122 151461 RITESH KUMAR SINGH CSE
123 151464 PRATEEK RAMANI CSE
124 151465 ASHWANI TANDON CSE
125 151466 HITESH GUPTA CSE
126 151467 ABHISHEK KUMAR CSE
127 151468 DIVYANSH PIPLANI CSE
128 151469 ABHIN BAJAJ CSE
129 151470 UDIT PILANIA CSE
130 151472 AAYUSHI GUPTA CSE
131 151474 AKRITI GOYAL : CSE
132 151476 YOGESH KUMAR CSE
133 151478 AGRIM DOGRA CSE
134 151113 AKAL SINGH GURUNG CE
135 151601 DIVESH RANA CE
136 151602 PUNEET PAL SINGH SETIRE
137 151604 NIKHILESH THAKUR NIRRT
138 151606 ABHISHEK AHLUWALIA
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139 151608 HETAIN SAHI CE
140 151610 KUENZANG SC CHODEN CE
141 151612 SHALLY SINGH CE
142 151613 SHIVANI NEGI CE
143 151614 CHARU GUPTA CE
144 151617 AMMAAN ZAHOOR CHAT CE
145 151618 SARTHAK GUPTA CE
146 151619 AKSHAY BHARDWA! CE
147 151620 RIZUL SHARMA CE
148 151621 ABHIMANYU PRAKASH CHAUHAN CE
149 151622 ARPAN CHAUDHARY CE
150 151623 TARUN VERMA CE
151 151624 JIGYASU KHANNA CE
152 151625 HARISH CHANDER CE
153 151626 MANIK OHRI CE
154 151627 ANKUR JARET CE
155 151628 ANKIT TILOKTA CE
156 151629 SUDHANSHU MANIKPURI CE
157 151630 AAYUSH JAIN CE
158 151631 ABHINAV JAMWAL CE
159 151632 GAURAV CE
160 151633 DIVYAM THAKUR CE
161 151635 AJAY MAHAJAN CE
162 151636 HIMANSHU YADAV CE
163 151637 ADITYA SHARMA CE
164 151638 PRIKSHIT GUPTA CE
165 151639 ASHISH DANGWAL CE
166 151640 AKSHAY KUMAR CE
167 151641 VAIBHAV THAKUR CE
168 151642 AKSHAY SHARMA CE
169 151643 AATISH RAITA CE
170 151645 PUNEET GARG CE
171 151647 SHASHI SHEKHAR CE
172 151648 VINAYAK SHARMA CE
173 151649 SUMIT DHANKHAR CE
174 151650 GOURAV MAHAJAN CE
175 151652 ANIRUDH PRATAP CE
176 151654 NITESH CHANDEL CE
177 151655 ARPAN SHARMA CE
178 151657 AKHIL SHARMA CE
179 151658 HIMANSHU SINGH CE
180 151659 PARIKSHIT THAKUR CE
181 151660 AYUSH THAKUR CE
1§2 151661 AMIT SINGH | cE
183 151662 ASHUTOSH SHARMA CE
184 151664 AMIT SHARMA CE
185 151667 DIKSHANT AGARWAL CE i f
186 151669 , _ |AAYUSHJAIN, W T
187 151670 | WM HUSSAIN \) N\L@’\‘CE/
188 151671
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189 151672 ASHISH VERMA CE
190 151673 ISHAN UNIYAL CE

191 151674 SURYABHAN SINGH JAMWAL CE
191 151502 HITESH THAKUR Bl
199 151502 HITESH THAKUR Bl
194- 151503 SHORYA SINGH THAKUR BI
191 151505 SANJEEVANI RAVI SRIVASTAVA BI
19%¢ 151507 PULKIT ANUPAM SRIVASTAVA Bl
197 151801 PRATIBHA PANDEY BT
194, 151804 ARUNIMA BT
199 151810 SWATI SRIVASTAVA BT

900 19T 151813 VISHAKHA SAINI BT
| o181 151816 DIKSHA SHARMA BT
Qo291 151817 Sehaj Singh Gulati BT
.. A9 151818 HARJAS SAINI BT
qo\teT 151819 KIRTI VARDHAN BT
0§ 19T 151820 Nishtha Thakur BT
go0e19T 151823 PRANESH PRABHU BT
Jol 491" 151827 RASHIKA DHAR BT
| Q03491 151828 Rudrashish Nadir BT
o9 =491 151832 VIDUSHI BT
g|adet” 151834 ABHA SHARMA BT
(2ua8t 151836 Kritika Thakur BT
an48t 151838 SHAGUN AGARWAL BT
497361 151838 SHAGUN AGARWAL BT
8T 151838 Shagun Agarwal BT
q 18t 151840 SUBHASHREE PRADHAN BT
FALEx 151848 LAVIN SHARMA BT
217 181 151849 SHRADDHA SINHA BT
i 11 151851 SAESHA VERMA BT
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